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Dear Planning Policy Team,

Thank you for consulting the Canal & River Trust on the Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan,

The Plan area does not include any assets or infrastructure owned or operated by the Trust and I can therefore confirm that the Trust has no comments to make on the draft Plan.
Regards,

Ian Dickinson MRTPI

Area Planner

anal er Tru; [ather Road, Newark, Notts NG24 1FB
The Canal & River Trust is a registered charity entrusted with the care of 2,000 miles of waterways in England and Wales. Get involved, join us - Visit | Donate I Volunteer at www. K Please visit .k to find out more about the Canal & River Trust
Follow @eanalrivertrust from the C

From: PLANNING POLICY <PLANNING.POLICY@NWLeicestershire.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:48 PM

To: PLANNING POLICY <PLANNING.POLICY@NWLeicestershire.gov.uk>

Subject: Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan

Breedon on the Hill Neighbourhood Plan

Breedon on the Hill Parish Council has formally i the ission’ version of the i 1 Neighbourhood Plan to the District Council. In accordance with Section 16 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General)
Regulations 2012, we are consulting on the Neighbourhood Plan for six weeks, from Tuesday 16 July to Tuesday 27 August 2024.

The submission plan and supporting documents can be viewed here.

Representations can be made via this response form and must be received by the end of Tuesday 27 August 2024.

‘anal & River Trust on Twitter

We look forward to receiving your views. If you require any further information, please call the Planning Policy team on 01530 454676 or e-mail planning. i i ire.gov.uk
Kind regards

Planning Policy and Land Charges Team

01530 454676 | planning t gov.uk | www.nwleics.gov.uk

-
You can report, request and pay for things online at www.nwleics.gov.uk

Email confidentiality notice -

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the
message. This footer also confirms that this e-mail message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.

Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with North West Leicestershire District Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. Any personal data that you provide
will be processed in accordance with current data protection laws. It will be used by North West Leicestershire District Council and our partners to deliver and improve services and fulfil our legal duties. We will not disclose any
personal information to anyone else unless required or allowed to do so by law. Read more about how we use personal data in our Privacy Notice on our website: https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/pages/website_privacy:
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Keep in touch

Sign up for the Canal & River Trust
Become a fan on http
Follow us on https:/twitter.com/canalrivertrust and https://www.instagram.com/canalrivertrust

il https://canalrivertrust.org.uk;

'www.facebook ivertrust

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them; please delete without
copying or forwarding and inform the sender that you received them in error. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of The Canal & River Trust.

Canal & River Trust is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England & Wales with company number 7807276 and charity number 1146792. Registered office address National Waterways Museum Ellesmere
Port, South Pier Road, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire CH65 4FW.

Cadw mewn cysylltiad

Cofrestrweh i dderbyn e-gylchlythyr Glandsr Cymru htps://canalrivertrust.org
gwch ni ar hitps:/www.facebook.com/canalrivertrust

Dilynwch ni ar https:/twitter.com/canalrivertrust ac hitps://www sram.com/canalrivertrust

k/newsletter

Mae’r e-bost hwn a’i atodiadau ar gyfer defnydd y derbynnydd bwriedig yn unig. Os nad chi yw derbynnydd bwriedig yr e-bost hwn a’i atodiadau, ni ddylech gymryd unrhyw gamau ar sail y cynnwys, ond yn hytrach dylech eu
dileu heb eu copio na’u hanfon ymlaen a rhoi gwybod i’r anfonwr eich bod wedi eu derbyn ar ddamwain. Mae unrhyw farn neu safbwynt a fynegir yn eiddo i’r awdur yn unig ac nid ydynt o reidrwydd yn cynrychioli barn a
safbwyntiau Glandwr Cymru.

Mae Gland¥vr Cymru yn gwmni cyfyngedig drwy warant a gofrestrwyd yng Nghymru a Lloegr gyda rhif cwmni 7807276 a rhif clusen gofrestredig 1146792. Swyddfa gofrestredig: National Waterways Museum Ellesmere Port,
South Pier Road, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire CH65 4FW.
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